
ADDENDUM 2 TO RFQ B2023-31  
Electrical Power Testing for Hopyard 6 Well and Stoneridge Well and As-Needed 

Repair/Testing Services 

 This addendum provides the answers to the following questions: 

 

1. Will the services for Hopyard 6 well and Stoneridge well plant be on separate 
days? YES 
 

2. For the on-call electrical testing of molded case circuit breaker 600A, do you 
want us to do primary current injection testing? YES. Please note that this work 
is added to the RFQ for solicitation purposes only to compare vendor prices. The 
Maintenance Department may request as-needed testing for different equipment 
at various Zone 7 facilities.  
 

3. Primary current injection testing requires 480V source. Is there available 480V 
source on site? NO   
 
If none, will the company cover the cost for the rental of generator? NO 
 

4. Do you have procedure to test the contactors, (MV Vacuum Contactors, Siemens 
5KV and MV Air-Magnetic Contactors, Siemens 5KV)? NO 
 
 

 


